Helen Sargeant

Appendix 63

From: Rubena Migh
Sent: 22 December 2008 09:5¢
To: Helen Sargeant
Subject: FW: Letter
For your records.
----- Original Message-—--
From: Rubena Miah On Behalf Of Helen Sargeant
Sent: 19 December 2WB 15:43
To: Richard Barnbrook
Ce! Simon Darby
Subject Letter

Please see attached letter.

Letter to Richard
Bambrook 19,..

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser - Employment and Governance
Legal and Procurement Group

Greater London Authority

Ciy Hall

The Queen's Walk

More London

London SET 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
£ 0207983 4700



Appendix 6a

Legal & Procurement Group City Hall
The Queen's Walk

London SE] 2AA
Switchboard:02079834 MO
Minicom: 0207983 4458
WeD wwwlondon.gov.uk

Our Ref: HS/Leyal/Sept-
05

Richard.barnbrook@london.gov.uk Your Ref: ;
Date: 19:Deceinber 2008

Richard Barnbrook

Dear Mr Barnbrook

Ref: Sept-05

1 write further to my letters dated 5 and 11 December 2008.

. We have since been notified that the London Borough of Barking & Dagenham have also
considered the same complaint and have decided that the complaint merits further
action. We have been discussing this matter with Barking & Dagenliam legal team, and
have decided that the most appropriate way t o consider this matter is by way of ajoint
investigation.

In order to progress thisinvestigation, we (myself, Satish Mistry — Deputy Head of Law at
the GLA, and Sanjay Prashar, Deputy Head of Law — Employment and Governance at
Barking and Dagenham) would like to meet with you, and | should be grateful if you
could let me know if you are available on any of the following times and dates:

Anytime from 10.30 am onwards until 4pm at City Hall on 20% January 2009
Anytime from 10.30 am onwards until 4pm at City Hall on 21% Janpary 2009.

We estimate that the meeting should last an hour. It would be helpful if you could bring
to this meeting coples of any documentation that you have with regards this matter. I
you cannot make any of the above times, then please let me know and | will co-ordinate
some other dates.

We still hope to have a preliminary report drafted by the end of January with a Standards
Committee meeting in February to consider the report.

Directtelephone: 02079834483  Fax: 0207983 4700 Email ~ Helen.sargeant@londom.gov.uk
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If you have any queries Satish Mistry can be contacted directly on 020 7983 4124 by

emailing satish.mistry@london.gov.uk and my contact details are below. Please quote the

reference number on all correspondence.

Yours sincerely

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser
Employment & Governance

020 7983 4483
Helen.sargeant@london.gov.uk
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From: Simon Darby

Sent: 22 December2008 15:21
To: Helen Sargeant

Subject: RE: Letter

Dear Helen,

I'H discuss this with Richard and have a date and time confirmed no later than tomorrow

Thanks,
Simon
Simon Darby
PA, Richard Barnbrook At
City Hall
The Queen's Walk
London
SE21 2AA
0207 9834173
----- Orlginal Messageg----- )
From: Rubena Miah  On-Bahalf Of Helen Sargeant
Sent: 19 December 2008 15:43
To: Richard Barnbiook
Cc: Simon Darby

Subject: Letter

Please see attached letter.

<< File: Letter to Rlchard Barnbrook 191208.do¢ >>

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser - Employment and Governance
Legal and Procurement Croup

Greater London Authority

City Hall

The Queen's Walk

More London

London SE1 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
F: 020 7983 4700
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Helen Sargeant

From: Helen Sargeant

Sent: 21 January 2009 17:15
To: Simon Darby

Subject: RE: Letter

Dear Simon

Many thanks. | will send out a formal letter confirming this, but if you could block out 2 - 3.30 at the GLA for now that
would be great.

Thanks, Helen

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser = Employment and Governance
Legal and Procurement Croup

Greater London Authority

Gty Hall

The Queen'sWalk

More London

London SE1 2AA

T: 0207983 4483
F: 020 7983 4700

----Qriginal Message-----
From: . Smon Darby
Sent: 20 January 2009 15:09
To: Helen Sargeant

Subject: ' . RE: Letter
Dear Helen,

Richard has indicated that Feb' 6th at the GLA wm be fine. Isu gest an afternoon ap pointment, but | will leave the
specifics to your suggestion. : S e

Thanks,
Simon

Simon Darby

PA, Richard Barnbrook AM
City Hall

The Queen's Walk
London

SE21 2AA

0207 9834173

----- Original Message -

From: Helen

Sent: 20 January 2009 15:04
To: Simon Darby

Cet Rkhard Barnbrook
Subject: RE: Letter

Dear Simon

We have discussed, and | have an extra date to suggest of 27th January at Barking and Dagenham
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

«--~=-Original Message----

From: Hekn

Sent: 20 January 2009 12:29
To: Simen

Cc: Richard Bambreok

subject; RE: Letter

Dear Simon

Richard is able to bring a friend, political assistant or legal adviser to the meeting.

I would therefore like-to invite Richard to a meeting on either the 3rd or the 6th February at either the GLA
or Barking & Dagenham. Presentat the meeting will be myself, Satish Mistry, Deputy Head of Law at the
GLA, and Sanjay Prashar, Deputy Head of Corporate Law and Governance'at Barking & Dagenham.
Please confirm which day and available times that Richard will be able to attend, and | wilt then send him a

meeting invite.

Thanks. Helen

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser - Employmentand Governance
Legal and Procurement Croup

Greater London Authority

City Hall

The Queen's Walk

More London

London SET 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
F. 020 7983 4700

From: Simon Darby

Sent: 13 lanuaiy 2009 13:55
To: Helen Sargeant

Cc: Richard Bambrook
Subject; RE: Letter
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Dear Helen.

Simon

Simon Darby

PA, Richard Bambrook AM

City Hall

The Queen's Walk

London

SE21 2AA

02079834173

—.Original Message— .

From: (I;SI en Sarg\zf\ggg
Sent: January 17:09
To: Simon Darby
Subject: RE: Letter
Dear Simon

Thanks, Helen o

Helen Sargeant .

Senior Legal Adviser - Employmentand Governance
Legal and Procurement Croup

Greater London Authority

City Hall

The Queen's Walk

More London

London SE1 2AA

T: 0207983 4483
F: 020 7983 4700

~~--Qriginal Message—

From: Simon Darby
Sent: 07 January 2009 14:04
To: Hl msargeant
Subject: RE: Letter

Dear Helen,

Simon

Simon Darby



PA, Richard Barnbrook AM Appendix 6a
City Hail
The Queen's Walk
London
SE21 2AA
0207 9834173
----- Original Message-—--
From: Helen Sargeant
Sent: 06 January 2009 14:08
To: Simon Darby
Subject: RE: Letter
Dear Simon

| look forward to hearing from you, and note the contents of your email.
Kind regards

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser - Employment and Governance
Legal and Procurement Croup

Greater London Authoritv

City Hail

The Queen's Walk

More London

London SET 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
.. F1 0207983 4700

-----Original Message-----

From: Simon Darby

Sent: 06 January 2009 13:37
To: Helen sargeant
Subjeb: RE: Letter

Dear Helen.

Kind Regards,
Simon
Simon Darby
PA, Richard Barnbrook AM
City Hail
The Queen's Walk
London
SE21 2AA
0207 9834173
----- Original Message-—
From: Helen sargeant
Sent: 24 Decamber 2008 10:50
To: Simon Darby
Cc: Richard Batnbrook; Satish Mistry
Subject: RE: Letter
Dear Simon
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Thank you for your email.-

Couldy et me know in the first week of January with regards this, and are you
also a4 for me lo share this information with the investigator and Menitoring
Officer at Barking & Dagenham?

Kind regards
Helen

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser - Employment and Governance
Legal and ProcurementGroup .

Greater London Authority

City Hall

The Queen's Walk

More London

London SE1 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
F: 020 7983 4700

—---Original Message--—--

From: Simon Darby

Sent: 23 December 2008 11:53
TO Heken Sargeant

Cal Richard 8arnbrook
Subject: RE: Letter

Dear Helen,

Kind Regards,

Simon
Simon Darby
PA, Richard Barnbrock AM
City Hall
The Queen's Walk
London
SE21 2AA
02079834173
—Original Message-—--
From: Rubena Miah On Behalf Of Helen Sargeant
Sent: 19 December 2000 15:43
To: Richard Bambrook
Cer Simon Darby
Subject: Letter

Please see attached letter.
<< File: Letter to Richard Barnbrook 181208.do¢ >>

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser - Emiployment and Governance
Legal and Procurement Group

Greater London Authority

5



City Hall :
The Queen's Walk
More London
London SE1 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
F: 020 7983 4700
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Helen Sargeant

From: Rubena Miah on behalf of Helen Sargeant
Sent: 23 January 2009 14:24

To: Richard Barnbrook

Subject: Letter

Please see attached letter

Letter to Richard
Barnbrook 23...

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser - Employment and Governance
Legal and ProcurenlentGroup

Greater London Authority

City Hall

The Queen's Walk

More London

London SE1 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
F: 020 7983 4700
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GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

Richard Barnbrook
Assembly Member
City Hail

The Queen's Walk
More London
London

SE1 2AA

Richard.barnbrook@london.gov.uk

By emaif and internal post

Private & Confidential

Dear Assembly Member
Ref: Sept-05

Following previous correspondence on this, | am writing to confirm the interview
arrangements for Friday 6 February 2009 at 2pm at City Hall and to give you some
additional information. The meeting will be held in conference room 8 on the lower

ground floor.

The interview will be conducted by myself, Satish Mistry, Deputy Head of Law at the
GLA and Sanjay Prashar, Deputy Head, Corporate Law and Employment at the London
Borough of Barking & Dagenham it will be conducted further to the powers set out

under the Local Government Act 2000,

\We will be taking notes, and are minded to record our conversation. I f we wish to record
the interview we will ask you to give your consent beforehand. # we rely on information
gained during this interview in areport, we will send you a copy of the Interview record
and give you an opportunity to comment on it. If we do not send you a copy of the
interview record, you may requestit. It ispossible that what you say at interview niay be

disclosedin the report.

Please inform me in advance if you will be accompanied and if so by whom. You may
have a friend, political assistant or adviser with you during the interview. However, the
person who accompanies you should not be a member of the standards committee, a
GLA or council officer (except a political assistant) or a potential witness.

| estimate the interview will take approximately one to one and a half hours.

I enclose the following documents that may be required at the Interview. We will also
have copies availableat the interview.

e Atranscript of your blog article entitled A tale of two Cathedrals™

¢ An extract from the llford Recorder dated 11 December 2008

o Aletter from Hugh Boyle, Inspector, Performance and Review Unit, Barking &
Dagenham Police to Councillor Val Rush, dated 9 December 2008
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GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY_ .

it Is also important that you have copiés of any other relevant documents with you, as
they may be needed during the interview. If we receive any further documents before
the interview we will forward these onto you.

When the investigation is finished, we will report to both the GLA and Barking &
Dagenham Standards Committee. The respective standards committees will decide
whether there has been a breach of the Code, and what action should be taken
including whether to refer the matter to the Adjudication Panel for England.

Before we complete this Investigation, you will be sent a draft of the investigation
report to enable you to make any representations you consider necessary. Having
considered these, we will then Issue the final report.

I must also ask that you treat any information provided to you during the course of the
investigation as confidentlat. In addition, there are statutory restrictions on the
disclosure of Information obtained by the nionitoring officer. This is covered-by section
63 of the Local Government Act 2000 and disclosure of information contrary to this is a
criminal offence. Anyone who accompanies you to your interview should also be made
aware of the restrictions on disclosure of Information.

If you have any queries prior to the interview, please do not hesitate to contact me on

020 7983 4483 or by email to helen.sargeant@london.gov.uk.

Yourg sincerely

Heleit8argeant

Senior Legal Adviser - Employment and Governance
Legal and Procurement Group

Greater London Authority

City Hall

The Queen's Walk

More London

London SET 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
1 020 7983 4700



Helen Sargeant

Appendix 6a

From: Matthew Kleebauer

Sent: 03 February200917:18
To: Helen Sargeant

Subject: FW: Investigation Sept 05

-----Original Message---—

From: Matthew Kleehauer
Sent: 03 February 2009 17:09
To: Richard Bambrook

Cc! Simon Darby

Subject: Investigation Sept 05

Please see attached

Letter to Richard Questions,doc (149
Barabrock.do,., ke)
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GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

Legal & Procurement Group City Hall
The Queen's Walk

London SE¥ 2AA
Switchboard 020 7983 4400

. Minicom: 020 7983 4458
Richard Barnbrook Web: www.london.gov.uk

Our Ref: REF SEPT 05

Richard.barnbrook@london.gov.uk
Your Ref:

Date: 3 February 2008

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Assembly Member

Re: Code of conduct investigation

You will be aware that the we are currently undertaking a joint investigation with the
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham into a complaint that there has been a

breach of the respective codes of conduct

For this purpose we are due to interview you this Friday 6 February at 2 pm at the GLA
offices.

To assist you we have agreed to let you have a framework of the questions, which we
now attach.

For your inforniation I will be accompanied by Helen Sargeant, Senior Legal Adviser -
Employment and Governance at the GLA and Sanjay Prashar, Deputy Head, Corporate
Law and Employment, Barking and Dagenham.

We look forward to seeing you

Yours sincerely

‘Satish Mistry

Deputy Head of Law and Governance

02079834093
Satish Mistrv@|ondon.gov.uk

Enc. Framework of Questions

Direct telephone: 02079834093  Fax: 0207983 4700 Emiall  Satish.Mistry@london.gov.uk
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GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

Legd & Procurement Group City Hall
The Queen's Walk

London SE1 2AA
Switchboard: 020 7983 4000
Minicom: 020 7903 4458
Web: www.london.gov.uk

Questions:

1. For how long have you used website blogs in your political capacity as a tool for
communicatingto the electorate?

2. We understand that the blog can be viewed on You Tube and the Daily Telegraph
website. Is it posted elsewhere?

3. Do you know how many hits have been entered againstthe blog?

4. You were specific in your comments that there were 2 incidents of knife attacks
inthe B&D area within a stated period resultingin 3 deaths. From where did you
source this information?

5.. Do you have asystem for verifying statistical data or other factual information
before publicising it?

6. Do you acceptthat the details regarding the murders which you gave on your
blog were factually inaccurate?

7. Do you regret rnaking the statement?

8. The complainant has referred the investigation officers to aletter sent by yourself
to 2 local newspapers in December 2008. In the letter you suggest that it made
no difference as to how many deaths there had been. Do you still subscribe to
that view and if so why?

9. If you knew the information to be inaccurate why was it (the video) left on the
blog at the time of the letter being published?

10. Are you aware of whether it(the video) is still on the blog?

11. As alocal politician do you feel you have arole in managing the public's
perception of crime both in Band D and in London generally?

12. What would you say in response to the proposition that the comments which
form the subject matter of this investigation would have had the effect of
undermining the public's trust and confidence in Local Government and in the
Police?

Direct telephone: 0207983 4093  Fax: 020 7983 4700 £mail  Satish.Mistry@londan.gov.uk
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Helen Sargeant

From: Helen Sargeant

Sent: 13 February 2009 16:24

To: Richard Barnbrook

Cc: Simon Darby

Subject: Record of meeting 6 February 2009 - By email and internal mail

Please find attachedletter and record of meeting.

Letter t0 Richard Record of meeting
Bambrook 13... 6 Feb 09.doc...

Helen Sargeant

Senior Legal Adviser - Employment and Governance
Legal and Procurement Group

Greater London Authority

City Hall

The Queen's Walk

More London

London SE1 2AA

T: 020 7983 4483
F: 020 7983 4700
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Legal & Procurement Croup City Hal
The Queen's Walk
More London
London SE1 2AA
Switchboard: 020.79834030
Minlcom: 0207903 4458

Richard Barnbrook. Web: www.london.gov.uk

Assembly Member Our Ref: HS/Legal
Your Ref:
Richard.barnbrock@london.gov.uk Date: 13/02/2009

Private & Confidential

Dear Mr Barnbrook,

Ref: Sept/05

| write further to our interview of 6 February 2009 and enclose as agreed two copies of
the record taken from the interview.

Record:

| would be grateful if you could review the record and make any alterations you consider
necessary from your recollection of the'interview. Please then sign and date the
declarationat the end of the interviewrecord and initial the bottom of each page,
returning one copy to me to the above address by Friday 20 February 2009. Should you
not sign and return a copy of the Interview record by this date | will assume that you

accept and agree with its content.

The copy of the interview record has been provided to you solely to enable you to
confirm the accuracy of the interview. It should not be disclosed or used for any other
purpose- You are, however, able to disclose these documentsto your solicitor, should you
choose to appoint one, or other representative, for the purpose of seeking advice in
relation to this investigation.

If, on reading the interview record, you have any addItional comments that you feel are
relevant to the investigation, please address these to me in writing in a separate
document and send it to the above address, or by sending an email to

helen.sargeant@london.gov.uk. Alternativelyyou can telephone me directly 020 7983
4483,

Yours sincerely

Helen Sargeant
Senior Legal Adviser = Employment and Goveriance

Direct telephone: 020 7983 4486 Fax: 020 7983 4700 Emali: Helen.sargeant@london.gov.uk
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Notes of Standards Investigation with Councillor and Assembly Member Mr R
Barnbrook

Friday 6 February 2009
Committee Room 8
City Hall
14:00 - 15:30

Present:

Councillor and Assembly Member Mr R Barnbrook (RB)

Sanjay Prashar, Deputy Head- Corporate Law and Employment LBBD (SP)
Helen Saraeant, Senior Leaal Adviser Employment and Governance (HS) - GLA
Satish Mistry, Deputy Head of Law (SM) — GLA

Lisa Newman, Trainee Solicitor {LN) - GLA

RB stated that he thought this complaint was a personal attack on him and was upset
about other recent complaintsthat had been made about him, which he consideredto

be personal also.

. o

HS Question 1. For how long have you used website blogs in your political
capacity as a tool for communicating to the electorate?

RB said that he hasnt and that he doesn't use blogs. He said he hasnt got the
knowledge to do this. RB said that this is either done by his aides or the BNP film crew.
HS asked how long RB had appeared on blogs.

RB said from approximately 2004/ 2005. RB said that he doesn't use'google’ as a
means of disseminatinginformation but that he understandsthat ether websites lift and

use the content from his blog.

HS Question 2. We understand that the bfag can be viewed on You Tube and
the Daily Telegraph website. Is it posted elsewhere?

SM asked if he cheeked the content.
RB said he did and that he takes responsibilityfor this.

SM asked RB if he had looked at the statementin question on his blog.

1ofe 4
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RB said no, that he didn't recall looking at this one, and that he didn't have time to see
the final version.

HS Question 3. Do you know how many hits have been entered against the
blog?

RB said.he was too busy to look at these and that he doesnt follow them.

HS Question 4. You were specific in your comments that there were 2 incidents
of knife attacks in the B&D area within a stated period resulting in 3 deaths.
From where did you source this information?

RB said that prior to the video going out, there was a murder of a young African
Caribbean worman in Barking and Dagenham. The other incidents were two fatal attacks
in Gorsebrook ward and Parsiges ward.

HS read out what the blog said about these three incidents. RB clarified that the woman
who was killed was from Barking and Dagenham, but was killed outside the area in
Newham.

SM clarified with RB that he said on the video that the attack was in Barking and
Dagenham.

RB said that this statement "'came out wrong' because of the speed of his delivery. RB
meant to say that the woman was from Barking and Dagenham and murdered in
Newham.

SM asked whether there was evidence to support this? RB said yes.

SM clarified that what RB meant to say wes that there had been a murder of a girl from
Barking and Dagenham. RB said this was correct and what he had meant. RB said he has
evidence to show the occurrence of this.

SM referred back to the second statement on the blog where RB had said that there
were two murders. RB said that this is what he had said - but that the two people
didn't die, they were criticallyill, but didn’t die. RB said he "'spoke too soon." He knew
at the time of the statement that they were on life support.

HS asked if this statement was still on the blog? RB said he didn't know because he
doesn't check it and hasn't been asked to pull-it.

SM said ""before we move on, can | put somethingto you. You said that you don't check
the blog, but you said you take responsibility for it and you didn’t know [about the
possibleinaccuracy] until you got the complaint. You then took the opportunity to view
the blog?"

RB said "no, well I was in front of the camera, | generally know what i say, but
no...that's not true, 1 didlook at the blog. Christine Evans (Mothers Against Knives)
told me about the complaint. | then had a brief look at this". He said that he now
acceptsthat there were two inaccuracies.

RB said the videos are usually on the personal blog for three weeks.
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SM asked whether RB had locked at the blog and noticed the inaccuracies?

RB said "no™'. He said that the national BNP party including legal asked him whether he
wanted to leave it up as he did believe that the overall tenor stifl stands that it should
be left on there regardless of the misstatement and that he said yes. RB said his belief
in gun-crime is strong enough to keep it on the website and that he was of the view
that this would be removed in 4-6 weeks anyway.

RB said that he felt because Christine Evans had made comments about the school,
then the blog should remain.

SP Question 5. Do you have a system forverifying statistical data or other
factual information before publicisingit?

RB said verification was from three sources:;

1. Media
2. Police
3. Public

He said that the information from the public was very important and said “I always
believe without question and will report. This is the same in this situation, | wes told
[about the incidents] by the public and I confused what they were saying".

RB said that he did have a system to verify the information that the public gave himin
this case. He said he got the information as to the location of the attacks but that he
mixed up exactly where the attack took place.

P "from what you have said, can you tell us if there is an audit process for screening
information before publishingit?"

RB said "Yes", by using 1. the press 2. the police and 3. local community (leaks). RB said
he sometimes used his first-hand notice of witnessing the incident, such as witnessing a
cordoned off crime scene and asking the police what has happened.

SP said "'we are concerned that this wasn't the case here. Your statementwas
inaccurate."

RB said that in this case, it was because he spoke too quickly and got it wrong. RB said
the filming was very rushed and he spoke too quickly. "'l dispute that. I didn't try and
cause scaremongering. That's just politics and | made a statement.”

SP asked "why wasn't this picked up on the video before going on the blog?”

RB said that "'they must have assumed that the details were correct. There have been
attacks in Barking and Dagenham so it would be likely that this could be true."

SP Question6. Do you acceptthat the details regarding the murders which you
gave onyour blog were factuallyinaccurate?

RB said he accepted that the evidence was factually inaccurate but that he will not

make an apology. “f won't accept the fact that knife crime doesn't exist. 1 will take
responsibility, but will not apologise"".

3of6
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SM asked whether RB wouid apologise for the statement being inaccurate?
RB said "no, | wouid say that the information that was given over was not correct. But
until knife crime is over, | will not apologise™. RB said that a mistake was made, it was
not malicious but could be seen as aggressive. RB said that he did not regret making the
statements, but he did regret not putting the correct information over, and it would be
have been better if the correct informationhad been put across. He regretted saying
that there were two murders when there were not.

SM clarified that the officers present are not responsible for making a decision in this
case.

SP said "'can { just say that we will not be taking a decision on this, we are just. \We are
just looking at whether you have brought your office into disrepute™.

RB asked for clarification on what ‘disrepute’ means
HS. SM and SP all said that this depends on what facts are establishedin this case
SP Question 7. Do you regret maki_ng the statement?

RB said "No, ido fegret saying that two people died and they didnt, but!don't regret
saying about the murder"’.

SP Question 8. The complainant has referred the investigation officers to a
letter sent by yourself to 2 local newspapers in December 2008. In the letter
you suggest that it made no difference asto how many deaths there had been.
Do you still subscribe to that view and if so why?

.RB said that what he was saying here is that nothing is being done in the Borough, even
if one person dies or twenty, something still has to be done.

S M Question 9. If you knew the information to .be inaccurate why was it (the
video) left onthe blog atthe time of the letter being published?

RB said “1 thought it would have been pulled."

SM Question 10. Are you aware of whether it (the video) is stillonthe bloy?
RB said he thought it would have been removed, especially if there areinaccuracies.
HS asked if the video was still on there?

RB said they will be removed because of the inaccuracies, but it was not an apology.

SM Question 11 As alocal politician do you feel you have a role in managing
the public's perception of crime bothin B and D and in London generally?

RB asked "‘can you be more accurate as to ‘control? i think that the politician should
report what is happening."

40of6
67



Friday 6 February 2009 Appendix 6a
SM said "'but the difference here is that they were inaccurate. Do you accept that you
have a higher level of responsibility?"
RE said "'l could have said that three murders took place, that wouldn't have been
inaccurate, murders have happened in the Borough, it was the speed of my delivery. |
could have said that people are dying by the knife and that would have been accurate. !
don't believe that | misled them, there are murders happening.”
RB said that 3 murders took place at Chadwell Heath.
SM said "'you say that but police figures say the number of knife crime is decreasing."
RB said that he can see that knife crime is happening.

SM said ""but you were talking about murders|in this statement]."

RB said that he didn't trust the figures and that he had made a Freedom of Information
Act request and had different figures returned.

SM said that the Monitoring Officer would need to see those figures. SM said that if
R8s figures were different, that was important.

RB said he also had figures from local papers.

SM clarified that the police figures show that there were no murders in the period RB
was talking about.

RB said that there were figures from the Metpolice coming out at that time, showing
that there were murders in London.

SP said that RB's statement was in relation to Barking and Dagenhani, and not London
as a whole.

SM agreed and said that it was important to compare figures before this can be
investigated further and asked RB to provide the documentation.

SM Question 12. What would you say in response to the proposition that the
comments which form the subject matter of this investigation would have had
the effect of undermining the public's trust and confidence in Local
Government and in the Police?

RB said that he doesn't believe this to be the case. He said the police don't have the
resources. it doesn't undermine the police as the police don't have the power to deal
with this.

SM asked whether RB thought his comments undermined politicians?
RB said "no, politicians should say what is happening. They should tell people that they

should petition government to solve this problem. | feed back to the community what is
happening in real life."
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Friday 6 February 2009 Appendix 6a

RB said that parents say to him that the police can’t do anything because they have no
resources, and therefore what is the point of me complaining because the police are not
able to do anything.

5P said that he thought the interview should go deeper at this point. *'I accept what you
are saying, but whenever you provide factual data, you have (as a politician) gotto
make sure that this is accurate. if you say there have been two murders and there

hasnt, this will raise the fear of crime. This is what is in contention. No one is
questioning your role as a politician, but if you rely on information to make a point, this
must be accurate.”

RB said “l accept that, but i could have made lots of other reports if Id wantedto
undermine police and the Borough. If I had to go through this again, | would do it

again, but making sure it was accurate." RB said his comments were to show that this is
happening, it was not enough for politicians to say it is all going nicely.

Shd said that he thought that completed the questioning and asked RB if he had any
questions.

RB said that his actions weren't intentional.

SM told RB that this wouid be dealt with independently and asked what documentation
RB would like to leave for the Monitoring Officer.

RB said he would like to feave all of the evidence he had and that he had lots about
knife crime in the Borough.

SM clarified whether RB would be using this as evidence to show the level of knife
crime in the Borough? He asked RB to identify what relates particularly to this
complaint and police statistics.

RB said he wouid ask Simon Darby to do this

It was agreed that RB wouid submit his evidence by Friday 13 February 20009.

I have read these notes and acceptthem as a true and accurate record of the
interview

6of 6

69



: i
. '
—— S—— S [

:chuf dJreclf Q)n\adc GA_NI m A P

eSOy COmp—‘\Gin‘r“ wbu Cllr PURA —  bo qu:)me_ ﬁ)/ fcuz,\.«.o
w~_C_@..L£gd m Am maw o \

NURURERSREREY

ae

QQ‘BNQ_Q. f\o_"fo&\\_)(“_

[ BLOCR (‘udegar }}j I‘!m mcu"w Chetun —
Qc*‘nu /f; amm>< {

Lo _do per M@L@:&@M&j—
b\oca

o Cha TICI RN

—Ropeuluoposr k- read aar 4 twor eltock 1.

- OLCepk repensiialiy. (dad ook o il

Lanf ?

C% Ccmnla-ot)t Wesd > C&zmmlzj e C{«{d/\i OLU)

PO_O/)LOJD i ( dgngre |

: Cn- [R:\«D-—‘)-*OJ“ mm ‘bmzw Ww@tm L\[Q

WQ«\F & SO\.EA) \\u:\r(‘i&r“"h N.p;«\(mm Qmu 'Rntﬂh




i

_x

_OﬂmmLH@ LT ClaaShas & qav.\g Appendix 6a
~Yes -

MMﬂMﬁtco BOAY — Q:»ot cape 'i
et Chilwe S0ous __Adodeo _lemgn_m_dm a
\ O [
cg—Q{lﬂﬁ—CCm,olamL.mAQdJ&e,& e e {
\dl@rﬂ‘\(l,mlb, : | o B

i

S, hedls
duncUsRitus  uer m

MM‘WL—&M_@%& 4 ade O Q’,ua

[OF f\»u:,\w Ckiﬂ‘acﬁ '

Ot _oukatk da Pt Poric Cr Q s
., - . o '. ] k—)&xf) B .
010/ o wm_ _geen cur
W e :
i I e ,, T :

- I'Q Scm MD‘\S___;W r'r:&,dn oy

. l‘/’ LAQ LK m;mh— Offz S\m cj.i:ﬂ)J“ W r
‘ P, - b /& rf— & . QA &2\1@ S r
o




ek s SBILAuoe .

Appendix 6a

723 ;an__@&wi’_ﬁgu - fachks

‘ el e Ve | WLPO_LD@SE : 1 uw{bw

= Al ArOde - ndme
J&Mihvn :
M MQJLLN Sraternedls:
MM@%WMM_

CDV)P(”}” iﬁ1[s’3 "hﬂm-mm*(zi.

{ [ adent Qfo Gﬂ(w mnu;—.r-ja/i




. MO Rhxupia @B‘qde ) Appendix a
|9 ] ‘

A;L@?Sﬁar); ﬁﬁ%i%m

porents = o/t CQJ/HL o Qetg Uiy Y e BaXACOs

S rAMcuf @MMM%. v
police ok cloing @ngffuiap, - ..
[ M ~ ~J

{ - -G k

,Jjb.[v - 1
— tako -6@4;451__—134,)&10 S\l T Ly
%'e_ 4 19 3 Jir\.a & oo ¢ LD
= 5 f ’ [V K




i _L%—K— ‘ MO;A ,/(!_( 2= il m@_m%ﬁj_‘#v : y =£ppidixﬁa '
(ot — lokor mie | . )

»:.éf,?-

.
‘ .
¥ L N N -
) '
.
s 1
: 3
. . \
. .
. \ :
: . .
- ': P
! 74
; 3 ¢4} : .
b AL 4 " W .




S . -

l

Appendix &a

_-r_ﬁ_,.y.__._ﬁ_;{s,;;;__;“ _________ Lmilmg,& S @6/921 09..._Cng

e N v O

5 %mm,bwm dueey Qre LM ‘EL
nu%r\g% apan l’a%ﬁ._mspm 5»543 0209

By
e - U S, 1 he

e T gt ov&d%m&%aw . S

i it

.-“-_MMMMM %@@—}—Mﬁd M—%Jﬂmfw—wwm““ﬂ




Appendix 6a

5 it bt s et

Qﬁiﬂ%@hﬁ iao - Hop... g3 ko | ﬁga%mm@&% Ousce

. &?ﬂ‘&ﬂ ALEAR, '7 ['\7)3@!_@@'@_&4&&_3 ——Ct,EFS!JSXIi{’LS&)QM

\ﬂ». % : ) . .

45 clog );Is%d._.‘jlbs@.aﬁx Jzal-_gm_ﬁm

allad OL&E;MM&MMM& :

}VVVV’




2.

Appendix 6a

had

B e Tt LT PR SO,

b o e e e etk 4 © rme ¢ e e b s et oy 4wt e s e 2 mt P s

bk o ihats ngt bre, 7 id Vech ok

RESRLE e Q{ —wz';\f’e‘*l@_ Lo, )nhm—-mm k&ewxﬁi@m
ahlifmsm-«»




|- Pross> S
: —_— 2 @_.é!li.(q_, : S . e
o oho gonMiaen Haay iy Rl hinseih ot &

SR ‘S’qu P \NQ
KO R

: Ao
Codiy




Appendix 6a

L crei pron nit comesk.
L W.Wﬁ.‘wmmtlg_mmq;wﬁzwﬁ&wu mo@&@@

HQDTMAA&_M—‘MAO

Say 5T I e Loty

54Q..B.,j{._$§’

. hﬁ_@@_ : 7,4 ;‘

- QSB,:DU)?\NK Ob:ﬁ.b 3)\,;3 mw-? b\)O Num ﬂ*onﬂnnJQqﬁ/\ ‘




SRR WJ&&IMMW Ml@@»lfw{ ?

NS B ﬂ‘rﬂw\K Wﬂmpﬁaham @M Mporb bﬁ\&tfﬁ

@4{%&%@- P N

«ﬂ&—b_fzﬁé%iﬁ&ﬁ%ui/é}:@ﬁ@@ﬁm

Ym bl @bmbm_w___,wmxﬁior\; :

| _SMQ%’D?W’M\ %W %EW‘% el



Appendix 6a

|
~‘r H TR S e e e b e s e el S

OV i . '

/.2 s10-= Yo pdico. Aotk H&LAM*Z@:«

. wmmm MM@.@%?@&J&@MW_&OM




Appendix 6a l ‘

R0l Ll o ___-__W;_'_;

' .SM =32 sand _mlMMﬂm »!MQWAM@

B NYS M ,.ijqz.zg olagne i wm"?

5o Ul of =

8






